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BEFORE THE ILLINOLS POLLUTION CONTROL ROARD ,JUL'GSfﬁmG'

STATE OF ILLINDIS

 PEOFLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, P TALLINOIS
oitudon Lontrol Board -

{j,fhg JAMES E. RYAN, Attorney General
N he;State of Illino JS,

:,V'Complainant, 1
- om , ECB No. 0¢-1

VS (Erforcement)

' METALS TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION,
~-an Tllinois Corporation,

B W T R N T i Ui U R  E

~Respondent.

CométAiNT FOR CIVIL PENALTIES N
" C§ﬁpiainant; éEOéLE OF THEfsTATE or ILLINOiS, JAMES E. RYAN,
7" €Aftoruey Genera' -of the State of Iilinois, complainsroﬁ
’4Respondent, METALS TmCHNOLOGYVCQRPORATION, an Iliihoisr
”féérpoxaﬁion} éé:follows: | | |
| | COUNT I

A ~FAILURE TOQ ONTAIN A CONSTRUCTION PERMIT BEFORE CO&STRUCTING
'7; QUIPMENT CAPABLE OF CAUSING OR CONTRIBUTING. TO AIR. POLLUTION

 :11 ThlS Complalnt is brought on behalf of the PEOPLE OF
:iﬂmHE STATE OF -TLLINOIS, by JAMES E. RYAN, Attorney General of the

';iEGStaLe Df Tll;nOIS {“Cemplaizant”), on his own motion and at the

'j;fifrequest of the'Illinois Environmental Protection Agency

-~ (“M1llinois EPA”), pursuant to the terms and conditions of Section .

31 of the Illinois Environmental Protection Act (“Act”), 415 ILCS
5/31 (2000) .
2. The Tllinois EPA is an agency of the State of Illinois

':”cféatédrpursuant tc Section 4 of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/4 (2000),

and charged, inter alia, with the duty of enforcing the Act.




: 3{,1 Atfall tim:s relevant to the complaint, Respondeﬁt;

*—},VMt:,TALS TECI&NOLOGY PORPORATloﬁl (“Respénd@n*" C “‘MTC”‘ irs and wésr

‘~ an T111n01s corporﬂtxon ley o*ganlved and ex’stlng under tuerJ

7~%”Lawsof,the ptate of Il}in01s,and'1n gomd standing.

- 'Q;ifréincs January &,9u or a “date gebter known Lo

“:Respondent Resncnden*rls and was the dwper and opera*OL of Q

:  £  ifac1l1ty 1ocated at 120 North %chmale Road, Carol Stream, County
;2i{o£ DuPage Tllinois (“fac1llty”)f

'12'5, ‘At its faci .ity, Refpondent heat-treats meial parts

c:‘:

11l furnageQ to anneal or temper the metal, cleans the parts 1n

' '?iopen—tOp vapor degreases, andzif'necessary,'sandblasts the parts

' f 'itn make them smooth, - The treated*andVCIeaned metal parts are

S than ahlpped back to the manufactu)er cr to a dlstrlbutor

'6; VRespondent’s process equ1pment 1ncludes,'in pertinent

57jpért;ithe following:

é.rr Two (2) open¥top, tricthroethylene,(“TCE”)
';sélveﬁt'vapor degreas2rs which operate an average of 24'7
héarsrper day, six days per weekf One degreaserx kDG~2}
rr¢pératéd:ﬁnpermitted frem Januar 1986, or a date better
known to MTC, until June 1, 1999, when it ceased operstion.
~The othef degreaser, (DG-1), operated unpermitted from

January 1996, or a date better known to MTC, until the

- filing of this Complaint.
b. Three (3) heat treating furnaces which operate an

average of 24 hours per day, six days per week. The three




' furnaces operated unpermitted from January 1986, or a date

'i bétié: known to MTC, until May 5, 1999, when MTC obtained an .

1 ';§?§#atng permit from the Illihéis'EPA,
7 "C,Two (2) TCE stcfage“tanks Qith arthrOUghpgt'éff§;7
Qalions‘perrday;' The,tﬁo tanks operated unpermitted from
~ January 1986 or a date béttei known to MTC until thé £iiihg,
rcf:;hiSVComplaint. | | .
7!:7 TCE is a known human'carcinogen;,
8. Respéﬁdenﬁ’s degreasers and/or storage tanks ha&e tﬁej

kﬁotgntial to emit TCE into the atmosphere at a rate of 25 tons-

. per year Or more.

i ,9; f On Januaryr4,71999, the Illinois EPA’S Fmergency

 ’7=jResponSe'Unit'received'a complaint from the Carcl Stream Firer

'i'Degértmént regaiding the emission of visible flames and soot from

a smoke stack aE,MTC’s facility.

B 10. - On February 8, 1999, in response to the complaint, a
representative of the Illinois EPA performed an inspection of

‘MTCfoacility,

©J1. On May 3, 1999, the Illinois EPA cited Respondent for

" its failure to prevent the emissions of soot, smoke and visible

flémes frqm its smoke stacks on January 4, 1999; failure to
Tébtain construction and coperating permits for its process

équpment}'failure to submit a Clean Air Act Permit Program
 Zapp1ication; failure to submit an Emission Reduction Market

:System application; and failure to demonstrate compliance with




. the National Emission Standard for Hazardous Air PQlLutéht§  ”
; applicab1eth open4t6?, vapér dégreaseis whicﬁ utilize TCE.
7 '7}12jf secti5n 9(b) of the Act, 415 1LCS 5/9 (b) (2000,
'"kprovides,inpertinentpart, as follows: | i
o T{Acté'préﬁibited.,'

':N§ pe:son shall:

* * i . *

' b;',,Construct,'install,,or operate any equipment,
facility . . . capable of causing or contributing
"~ to air pollution or designed to prevent air - '
- pollution, of any type designated by Board
“regulations, without a pernit granted by the
Agency, or in violation of any conditions imposed
- by such penait; : ' S

© 13. Sections 3.02, 3.06 and 3.26 of the Act, 415 ILCS
5/3.02, 5/3.06 and 5/3.26 (2000), provide the following

. definitions:

“AIR POLLUTION” is the presence in the atmosphere of

. _pone or more contaminants in sufficient gquantities and
of such characteristics and duration as to be injurious -

' to human, plant, or animal life, to health, ox to - ;
property, or to unreasonably interfere with the.

enjoyment of life or property.

7“CONTAMINANT” is any solid, liquid, or gaseous matter,
~any odor, or any form of energy, from whatever source.

" WPERSON” is &ny individual, partnership, co-
- partnership, firm, company, limited liability company,
- corporation, associate, joint stock company, trust,
estate, political subdivision, state agency, or any
other legal entity, or their legal representative,

iragent or assigns.
14. Respondent is a “person” as that term is defined in
 Section 3.26 of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/3.26 (2000).

{5, TCE is a “contaminant” as that term is defined in




';:Sect¢on 3. 06 of the Act, 415 ILCS 3/5 06 (2000) .

“TiffiS Sectlon 201. 142 of the Board Air Pollutlon Requldtlons,;_f;

:o35 Ill Adm Code 201 142 plov1des, in pertlnent part
’ follaws.,_" | |
7 oj;Construotioanérmit Required

' j,fNo person shall cause or a1low the constructlon of any
- new emission source or any new air pollution control 7
-~ equipment , . . . without first obtaining a COHSLIUCthH
~permit from the Agency, except as provided in [the]

. Section 201.146 [exemptions flom state pelmlt
‘1requ1rements] : :

7717.7 Sectlon 201.102 of the Board Alr Pollution Regulatlons,, .

roi; 35 Ill Adm Code 201 102 prov1des, in pertinent part, the'

follow1ng deflnltlons

“Constructlon"‘ commencement of on-site fabrlcatlon,
'**erectlon or-installation of an emission source. oxr of
alr pollutlon control equlpment

':“EijSion Scurce”: any equlpment or fac1llty of a type
- of 'emitting specified air- contamlnants to the
*Tﬁratmosphere ,

Ff“New Em1551on Source”: any emission source, the
Vconstructlon or modification of which is commenced on
'or after Aprll 14, 1972

'1““pec1f1ed Alr Contdmlnant” any air contaminant as to
which this Subtitle contains emissions standards. or
other. specific limitations and any contaminant

.. regulated in Illinois pursuant to Section 9.1 of the -
: Act '

18, Section 211.7150 of the Board Air Pollution

 Regulations, 35 I1l. Adm. Code 211.7150, provides the following

. definition:

- ‘“Wolatile organic material (VOM)” or “volatile organic
compound. (VOC)” means any compound of carbon, excluding
- carbon monoxide, carbon dioxide, carbonic acid,

(84

TG




'pﬁmetalllc carbldes or tarbonates, and  ammonium
oarbonate,'whlch part1c1pates in. atmospher1c
rrphotochemlcal IeaCLlOHS :

?*€r19 TCE, a- na1ogenated compound of carbon, 1s a “VOM”f"

'Etndt;term'j deflned by Sectlon 911 7130 of the Board Alr

,Poilutlon Regulatlons e | |

‘ df;QOr' VOM is a '“spetlfled elr contamlnant” as that term 137;'

:deflned 1n sectlons 211 7150 and 201 102, respectlvely,,of the

Board Alr Pollutlon Regulatlons Ry

i:él v Respondent commenced 1nstallatlon oftprocess equlpmentf

*{fét'itsrrfac1llty after Aprll 14 1972, and therefore it

 'v“constructed” a “new em1581on source” as’ these terms are deflned‘

d;{ji;by Sectlon 201 102 of. the Board Air Pollutlon Regulatwons

’223f Respondent falled to obtaln a constructlon permlt from

d'_the,illinois EPA pefore cOnstrucc1ng a new'emlss10n source .

S 23 Respondent’s new emission source was not exempted fromilrj

:theVState permlttlng requlrements by the Illanlb EPA under

}vifiSectlon 201 ]46 of the Board Air Pollutlon Regulatlons,

*VZQVV By~construct1ng a new emission source without a

rrieipconstxuctlon permit from the Illinois EPA, Respondent v1oldted

Vl_aSectlon 201 142 of the Board Air Pollution Regulations, 35 Il1l.
" adm. Code 201.142, and thereby, violated Section 9(b) of the Act,

o ';,_415 ILes. 5/9(b) (2000).

- 1 WHEREFORE, Complalnant PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS,

":respectful1y requests that the Board enter an order for

7Complalnant and against Respondent, MTC, on this Count I:



d‘;‘;lf‘ Auth05121ng a hearlng on thls matter at whlch flme che'
;:;fResoondent will be requlred to answer the v1olat10ns alleged
herein; | | | '
” er FindingthatRespoﬁdent:violatedSeCtion 9(b) of the
rr"{:f’jAct,‘and 35 I1l. Adm. Code 201.142; e FCE
v‘,3; Orderlng the Respondent to. ceaserand de51st from
.“lurtherv1olatlons of,Sectloﬂ'Q(b) of the Act and 35 Ill Adm
%Code 201 142; | |
rriifd4;l, Asses81ng a c1v1l penalty upon Rsspondent of Flfty ;f;,:s
/Thodsandeollars ($50 OOO 00) for each Vlolatlon of the Act and
f?pértlnenr regulatlons promulgated thereunder, w1fh an addltlonal g*~‘
;2{penalty of T@n Thousand Dollars $1O 000. 00) for ‘each day durlng
ji'whl(:h ths Vlolat1on contlnues, i | L
::iSJ,' Taxrng all costs of this aorloﬁ pursuant to Section
,déQ(f)oftheAct, 1nolud1ngsatoorney; expert w1tness'and , |
consultantfees agaiﬁstrtﬁerRéSpoﬁdedt;dand' |

 i 6. rlGranting Suoh'otherrrelief asrthe Board deems
- appropriate and just. | | |
| . .COUNT II

'if:FAILURE TO OBRTAIN AN OPERATING PERMIT BEFORE CAUSING OR ALLOWING
THE OPERATION OF A NEW AIR POLLUTION EMISSION SOURCE k

131—21. , Complainant realleges and incorporates by
'rsference hereln péragraphs 1 through 21 of Count I as paragraphs
1 through 21 of thls Count II. |
722} ~Section 201.143 of the Board Air Pollution Regulations,

u:35—lll. Adm. Code 201.143, provides, in pertinent part, as




;ff{Operatlng Permit for New bources*f'

' ”QNo pelson shaLl cause. or allow the operatlon of any new :
' emission source oOr any new air pollutlon control - S
- eguipment of a type for which a construction permit is
Vﬂﬁ’ﬁrequlred by Section 201.142 without first obtaining an
';7;operat1ng permit from the- Agency, except for such =
_d,{:testlng operations as may be - authorizzad by the
_;j_constructlon permit.  Applications for operating -

. “permits shall be made at .nch times and contain such- ,
._f',—lnformatlon (in addition to the information requmred by
-~ Section 201.157) as shall be spe01f1ed in the :

Vconstructlon permlt S

";:23.; Respondent falled to obtaln an operatlng permlt from

iithe Illln01s EPA before operatlng a new emission source of VOM

Jidéfln January 1996 or a date better known to Respondent

'~EQF24 By operatlng a new emission source w1thout an: operatlng
f;doermlt from ‘the Illanls EPA,. Reapondent v1olated Sectlon 201.143
Fﬂof the Board Alr Pollutlon Requlatlons, 35 Ill Adm. Code

43201.1431‘and7thereby, v1olated Section 9(b)'of the Act, 415 ILCS

:d'7fi5/9 ,7(2006)

WHLREFORE Complalnant, PEOPLE OF THE STATE'OFVILLINOIS,

'*:reopectfully requests that the Board enter an order for'

'*Q:{Complalnant and agalnst Respondent, MTC, on this Coant I1:

'7f1;t Authorlzlng a hearlng on this matter at which time the
t'Reeoondent will be required to answer the violations alleged
idheréin{,,

7 ‘2.f Finding that Respondent violated Section 9(b) of the
f:f;Aét,7fand 35 T11. Adm. Code 201.143;

13; Ordering the Respondent to cease and desist from




;f;further VlOlatlonS of Sectlon 9( )'of the Act,?and,SS,Iil?iAdm}'
3ficOde 201 143, . ’ |

':f_4; Assessrng a c1v1l penalty upon Respoadent of Flfty

;ffThoueahd Dollars ($50 OOO OO) for each v1olatlon;of tha Act and:ifﬁt

if;pertlnent regulatlohs promulgated thereunder, w1th an addltlonal;if;

}%penalty of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10 OOO 00) for each daydurlng"

ﬂ!?wh;chftheav1olatlon contrnues; : ;

| /._5. reTaxihg ValLZCOStsoof this action pursuant'to:Sectiou,'
(f) of the Act 1ncltd1ngrattorney, expert witness and |

Vhiconoultant fees agalnst ‘the Respondent,rand |

'35i6;»f Grantlng such other relief as the Board deems

!rfappropriatefanvaUstr | V ‘

e V | ;{?éovNT”Iix

FAILURE TO OBTAIN A CONSTRUCTION PERMIT FOR A MAJOR STATIONARY -
3f7 SOURCE -OF A HAZARDOUS AIR POLLUTANT, LOCATED IN A SEVERE
- ' NONATTAINMENT AREA FOR OZONE ‘ :

Ti?21." Complalnant realleges and incc: porates by
"{';reference hereln paragraphs 1 through 21 of Count I as paragraph
'*el through 21 of this Count IIT.
'*f22. Section 203.201 of the Board Air Pollution Regulatlons,

7‘35 I11. Adm. Code 203.201, provides, in pertinent part, as
'1€i;followsr
Prohibition

In any nonattainment area, no person shall cause or

allow the construction of a new major stationary source

or major modification that is major for the pollutant

“for which the area is designated a nonattainment area,

except as in compliance with this Part for that
pollutant. In areas designated nonattainment for




'F,ozone, thlS prohlbltlon shall apply to new major L
fostatlonary sources Or major. modifications of sources -
7_4?that emit [VvOM]: or nitrogen oxides Revisions to this
STorParts which were adopted to lmplement the Clean Air Act

ﬁ_;Amendments of 1990 shall not apply to any new major.

:{btatlonary source Or major ‘modification. for which a
‘;permlt appllcatlon ‘was: submltted S November 15,
1992 for nitrogen oxides- and [voM] for sources located
.}1n all ozone nonaftalnment ‘areas. o

fiéj; DuPage County is located in a severe nonatteinmentjareal
forozone ; _4 7 S |
”'ojgzé Sectlon 203 112 of the Board Air'Pollutioo'Regulations,
“35 Ill Adm},Code 203 112, provrdes, in pertlnent part, theﬂp:~f'v
}ﬁ follow1ng deflnltlon" N : o
ka;'";,':',fl?n,uﬂcilng, Structure and. Fa01lrty :

" 'The terms “bulldlng : tructure ‘ and “faCllltV ,
,;v»*lnclude ali of the. pollutant emlttlng activities: which-
;’[,belonq to the same industrial grouplng, are located on.
~oneor ‘more contiguous. or adjacent properties, and are -
- under the control of. “the same person (or. persons under
',};common control) “pPollutant- emwttlng act1vrt1eb shall
- be- considered as part of the same “Major Group” (i.e-
"xgwhlch have the same two- digit: code) as described in. the
“Standard- Industrldl Cla331f1catlon Manual, 1972, as
,fjanended by the 1977 Supplement (U.S. Government L
“Printing Offlce stock numbers 4101-0066 and 003- 005—
e j'OOl76 0; respectlvely) lncorporated by reference 1n 35
oIl Adm. Code 720 111,

7‘225;1 Sectlon 203 136 of the Board Air Pollution Regulations;,
35 Ill Adm Code 203. 136, prov1des the following deflnltlon

‘v 1Stat1onary oource

,f'“Statlonary Source” means any building, structure,

cofacility or . installation which emits or may emit any
air pollutant subject to regulation under the Act or
this Chapter or by USEPA under the Clean Air Act (42

© U.5.C. 7401 et seq.)-

£

96 Respondent’s facility is a “facility,” and a

10




“Statlcnary source”'as rhose terms are deflned in Sectlons
:203 112 and 203 136, respectlvely, of the Board Alr Pollutlon

fRegulatlons

35 I]l Adm COde 203 206 prOVldeS the followlng dEflnltlon 7
'f,'Manr Statmonary Source 5 o |

(a) For purposes of th 5 Part, the term “major

. stationary source” shall exclusively mean
"”1“bulld1ng, structure and-facility,” as those terms
- are deflned in Sectlon 203 113 of- thlS Part ' :

",f(b)igThe follow1ng constltute a major statlonary
o source: , '

'r'(l)"For an: area de51gnated .as nonattalnment for
' ozone, ‘a major stationary source is a- s
stationary source which emits or has the
potentlal to emit volatile organic material
in an amount equal to or greater than the
follow1ng B

¥ B * *

(C)y 25 tons per year in an area class1f1ed
as severe nonattalnment for ozone,

* R *

~(3): For an area designated as nonattainment for

o ozone,-a major stationary source is:a
stationary source which emits or has the
potential to. emit nitrogen oxides in an
amount equal to or greater than the
following, unless United States Environmental
Protection Agency (USEPA) has made a finding
under Sections 110 and 182(f) of the Clean
Air Act that controlling of emissions of
nitrogen oxides from such source shall not be

reqguired:
* * *
(C) 25 tons per year in an area classified

as severe nonattainment for ozone, and

11

hiti27 Sectlon 203 206 of the Board Air Pollutlon Regulatlons,;gfaf




?72§;71Respondeht's facility?constitutes a “major stationary
rsauiéé" under Sectlon 20u.206 of the BoaLd AL Pol‘ution"

:;Regularlons beCause 1t has *ht potentlal to emtt 25 tons Der yearfﬁf

or more of VOM and is looated in a: severe nonattalnment alea for}?f;;

“dffZQj; Respondent falled to obtaln a constructlon pelmlt
before Constructlng - new major statlonery'source;,;'
{ifjb;g By constructlng a new major statJonary source Wlthout a,;?

5»construct¢on permlt from the 11l1n01s EPA Respondent v1olated

:Seetlon 203 201 of the Board Alr Pollutlon Redtlatlons, 35 Ill
—ﬁ;i;Adm Coaé 03 201 and thereby, v;olated Seotlon,9(b) of the Act

¥415 ILCS 5/9(b (7000)

niEWHEREFORE Complalndnt DEOPLV OF THE STATE oF ILLINOIS,;fitrrrd
frespectfully requests that £he uoard enter an order torr,:'d'
ifConpla1nant and agalnst Responoent,’MTC,ron thla Count III

7 ii;ifp: Authérlalncra hearlng on “this matter at Wthh tlme thé';

r"""iii;‘;Respondent w1ll be . requ1red to unswer the violations al]eged

f;here;n;

grjj'aéir rFlndlng that Respondent v1olated Section 9(b)vof7the
ffyfAct, 35 T11. Adm. Code 203.201;
t3.Order1ng the Respondent torcease and desist from
 ; futtner u1olations of Section 9’b) of the Act and 35 Ill. Adm.
‘__rode 203. 201
Vt«4; Asse581ng a civil penalty upon Respondent of Fifty

'1'ThOUSandaDollars ($50,000.00) for each violation of the Act and

12




ffpertlnent regulatlons ptomulgated thereunder, w1th an addltsonal
fipenalty of Ten Thousand Do;lars ($1O OOO 00) for each day durlng
i'{;whlch Lhe v1o1at on- contlnues," | - |
Vit{?;Strr Tax1ng ali costs of thls actlon pursuant to Seﬁtlonie
ifi42(r) of,the'ACt including'attorney,'expert w1tne531and'7
vkconsultant fees against the Respondent, and :

;'6. Grentlng such ofher relief as the Board deems

e COUNT IV

. FAILURE TO TIMELY SUBMIT A CLEAN AIR ACT PERMIT PROGRAM
APPLICATION

:'1—11,»Complainant realleges and‘incoréotates by
‘referencefherein peﬁegraphsfl through 11 of Count I as paragtaphs
;iﬂthtoughlllofthis Count,IV? 7 | L
u‘.12;‘5ect1¢n.9(a) of the Act, 415 TLCS 5/9(a) (2000),
'aploﬁldes as follows | | |

No person chall

~ .a. . Cause or threaeen or allow the discharge of any
' contaminant into the environment in any State so
as to cause or tend to cause air pollution in
Illinois, either alone or in combinaticn with
contaminants from other sources, or sSo as to~
violate regulations or standards adopted by the
Board under this Act; '

213, Section 39.5(6) (b) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/39.5 (D)
o . (2000), provides as follows:
| 6. Prohibition
b. After the applicable CAAPP permit or renewal

application submittal date, as specified in
subsection 5 of this Section, no person shall

13




15,

Ope ate a \‘AAPP source Wlthout a CAADP peflﬂlt: R

'gunlgss the complete CAAPP permit: or renewa1'
" application for such source: has been tlmely
—,submltLed to the: Agency :

Section 39.5 of the~Agti 415 1LCS 5/39.5 (2000),

o prov1des the fo‘low1ng de.Lnitione:

,;;JZ“CAAPP” heans the Cl=an Air Act Permit Program L
’?;jdeveloped pursuant to Title V of ‘The': Ciean Alr Act,

=“CAAPP permlt” N means any permlt 1ssuea, renewed,,,

amended, modified or revises pursuant to Title V- of the
Clean Air Act.

f’“Source” means any statlona yy source (or any group of
- stationary sources that .are located on one or mere.
—contlguouo or adjacent propertles, and are under common

control cf the same person or persons under common
control) belonging: to a alngle major 1ndustr1al -

'e;grouplng

7°'“Ownex or operator” meanq any person whu owns, leases,
o operates, contxolv, or superv1ses a statlonary source.

'5“Statlonary source” means any bulldlng, strucLur
facility, or 1nstallatlon that emits or may emit any
- regulated air pollutant. .

‘“Regulated Alr Pollutdnt” means the follow1ng

1..0 . . ., any volatlle organlc compound.

‘Section 39.5 of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/39, provides, in

f'5fffpertinent part; as follows:

Clean Air Act Permit Program

?\, * *
Applicability
a. Sources subject to this Section shall
include:
i. Any major source as defined in paragraph

14



(c) of this subsection.

Cw e k-
¢, For purposes of this Se
‘source” means. any source that ist

i, A major source
' Clean,Air'Act;'which is defined asi -

“a contiguous area and under common
_control that emits or has the
potential to emit, in the e
aggregate, per yvear (TPY) or more
of any hazardous air pollutant
‘which has been listed pursuant to
~Section 112 (b) of the Clean Air Act

. - El

* T *

iii. A major stationary:source'as definédrinl
part D of Title I of the Clean Air Act
including: - , R L ’

A,  For ozone nonattainment areas,
sources with the potential to emit
. . . volatile organic compounds Or
oxides of nitrogen . . . [at]) 25
‘tons or more per year in areas

v

classified as “severe” . . .

5. Applications and Completeness.

a. An owner or operator of a CAAPP source shall

submit its complete CAAPDP application
consistent with the Act and applicable
regulations.
i * +*
6. Prohibitions.
a. Tt shall be unlawful for any person to . .

15

ctioﬁ;theiterm'ﬁmajo:jf Cind
under Section 112 of the

A. ., . . any stationary sources within = =




l6

'aroperate any CAAPP source except in compllance
‘with ‘a permit issued by the Agency under this-
“Section or to violate any other appllcabla 5
requ:rements ' :

ECt‘On 112(b) of the CJean Alr Act, 42 U.S.C. 7412(b)f*f f~€r~”

‘“000), llStS TCE as a “hazardous air pollufant "

: Sectlon 270. 107 of- the Board Air Pollutlon Reﬁulat1ons,' ;;f£,

35 Ill Adn. Code 270 107, prov1des as follows:

',';AppllCdblllty

f:Thls Part applies to the owner or opexator of dny

source required to have an operating permit pursuant to ,

. Section 39 5 of the Act

18,

19,

The '“effectjve date of the CPAPP”Vwas March , 1995,

fSection'27o.3n1 of the Tllinois EPA Air Polluticn': :

Regulat;ons, 35 Ill; Adm, Code 270.301,;provides;'in pertinent

part, as fgllows'

Appllﬁatlon submlttal

:In ‘order for a submittal to be deemed timely, an
- owner or operator of an existing CAAPP source.

" -shall submit to the Agency a complete initial

CAAPP application in accordance with the schedule
set forth in Section 270.201 of this Part. An

cwner or operator of an existing CAAPP source may .
voluntarily submit its initial CAAPP application
prior to the date required in this Part, provided

that CAAPP submittal to the Agency is subsequent

to the date the Agency submits the CAAPP to USEPA
for: approval

The owner or:operator of a new CAAPP source shall
submit its complete CAAPP application consistent

,~with'Section 39.,5(5%) of the Act.

An owner or operator of a new CAAPP source must
comply with all applicable construction permit

16




as follows

‘g., S
caccord with Title X of thisg Act, such permit and -

~ . requirements.

126 SectJon 270 103 of the Board ALr Pollutlon Pegulatlons,
35 Ill Adm. Code 270 103 prov1des 1n pertlnent part as follows}:

. ¢,Ex15t1ng CAAPP Source

w ¥""

x1stlng AAPP source” means-a CAAPP source that','
commenced operation prlor to the effectlve dafe off
the CAAPP. , : '

21, Section 4(g) of the Act, 415 ILCS5/4 (g) (2000), thvidés’ S

The,AQEHCy shall have the duty to administer, in =

certification systems as may be established by -
this Act or by regulations adopted Lhereunder

The Agency may enter into written delegation
agreements with any department, agency, or unit of

- State or local government under which- all or :
~portions of this duty may be delegated for public

water supply storage and transport systems, sewage
collection and transport systems, air pollution

control sources with uncontrolled emissions of 100

tonsg per year or leéss and application of- alglcldes':'

- to waters of the State. Such delegation

agreements will require that the work to be
performed thereunder will be in accordance with
Agency criteria, subject to Agency review, and
shall -include such financial and program audltlng
by the" agency as may be required.

22. * Section 211.7150 of the Board Air Pollution

Regulatlong,

35 I1l. Adm. Code 211.7150, provides in pertinent

part the following definition:

Volatile Organic Material (VOM) or Volatile
Organic Compound (VOC)

"Volatile organic material (VOM)" or "volatile
organic compound (VOC)" mean any compounds of

carbon. . . which participates in atmospheric

photochemical reactions.

17




7;;ii3 emlt VOM —;nregulated air pollutant "

:‘4'23;415 ILCS 5/39 5(1)(2000)

7ff'the Act 415—ILCS 5/39.5(1)(2000)

'55?{,atta1nment area for o7one

"%gf'fthe Act, 415'1Lcs 5/39 5(2)(c)(iii)(A)(2000).

71;]?ACti'41“ ILCS 5/39.5 et seq. (2000) and 35 111. Adm. Code

i'€;i23 Sectlon 270.105 of the Illanlb EPA Alr Pol1utlon

':iRegulatlons,VBS 1ll Adm Code 270 105, provldesrthe,leiowlnggf
;;deflnltlon'rl'rrr

"“New CAAPP source” means a CAAPP source thst'is*
‘not an ex1stlng CAAPP source e

f}{24 Respondent’s facrllty 1s a “new CAAPP source” as that

,aﬁterm 1s deflned in Sectlon 270. 105 of the IllanlS EPA Air
;éoilntion'ReguLations.

‘1125{

- Each plece of equlpment descrlbed hereln emlts or may

‘as deflnedjbytSection

”73}39.5(r)'of,the Act 415 ILCS 5/39 5(1)(9000)

'7_}26}' The Respondent owns a fa0111ty that emits or may emit a

1,ff;regulated pollutant Therefore, Respondent is a,"statlonary

i;;source" as that term is defined in Sectlon 39, 5(1) of the Act,

”*; 27. The Respondent operates a stationary source and 1s an.

e "owner or operator" as that term 1s'deF1ned in Sectlon 39.5(1) of

etg—:28,h The Respondent's fa01lrty is located in a severe non-

"”rr'"Zi;'5The Respondent'S'facility is a "major stationary

r:source" as: that term is defined in Section 39. 5(2) (c) (ii1) (A) of

Therefore, the

iffclean Alr Act Permit Program, set forth in Section 39.5 of the

:3270 107, the correspond1ng Part 270 Illinois EPA Rules, 35 111.

18




,lAdm;fcbde'27o:et seq;;:pureuant“to the Section:270.107 of'thef'

:,11111n013 EPA Rules, 35 Iil Adm. Code 270. 107, are applicable to

Siithe Respondent’s La01llty ,

initdd}: The Respondent was’requ1red to submlt a CAAPPVo;;
Apptlcatlon by March 7 1996 'However, tne Respondent did- not

{:submlt ltS complete CAAPP Appllcatlon untll July 13 1999.~'

::;f3i1~ From‘March 7, 1996 to July 13- 1999, the Respondent

i{fopereted two open top “TCE solvent vapor degreasers, three neat—:f

cffftreatlng furnaces and two TCE storage tanks W1thout hav1ng flLst'

"fffobtalned a CAAPD Appllcatlon

7f_t32g‘ From Marchr7 9q6 to July 13,1899, the Respondent

dF"operated a new CAAPP source w1thout eubmlttlng a complete CAAPP

?“'epermlt appllcatlon and obtalnlng a. CAAPP permlt Pursuant to'

'5nj5ectlon.39 5(6)( ) of the Act, 415 ILcse5/39,5(6)(b)12000), and
LfSectlon 270 301(a), 35—Ill“zAdm "cOde 270 301 (a) . |
7 ',1133} The Respondent by its conduct as alleged heleln,

e ;5v1olated Sectlons 9(a) and 39 b(6)(b) of the Act 415 ILCS
?,u,579(3,,gnd 5/39.5(6) (b) (2000), andVSectlon 270.301(a) of the
:i'BoardrAir PollutionrRegulatlons, 35 Ill.—Adm; Code727d.301(a).
'ﬁi‘WHEREFORE, Comnlainant, PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLiNOIs,
°nesnectfully requests that the Board enter an order for
'éfoomplainant and against Respondent, MTC, on this Count IV:

iil., Authorizing a hearing on this matter at which time the
k; ﬁeepondent,will be required to answer the violations alleged
fherein; |

19




m, "é3  rFlnding that Respondent v1§latea Sectlons 9(a) éﬂqiiﬁi'ﬁ;
f?é!s (6)( ) of the Act, and 35 I11. Adm. Code 270. 301; x
;f‘f3 Orderlng Respondent to cease and de51qt from furtherl‘
;violéglons of Secrlons 9( );an§;39.5(6f(b5 of the Actrand 35

7ll Adm. Code 270 301

AsoeSblng a 01vilrpeﬂa1ty uﬁén Reépéndeﬁt of Flftyv
;h@ueaﬁd bollaLsra $50,000. OO\ For each v1olatlon of the Act ano
1pe£t1nent regulatlons promulgated thereunder, with an adeth”dl
ipenalty of Ten Thousand Dollars’\$40g000.00) for eachiday durlng :

. ;whlch the v1olatlon contlnues, | 5 | |
ifig5j- rfégingrallrcosts of this actJon ~pursuant: to Sectlon}{?,f" '
iff:féZKf)'of the Act 1nc1ud1ngrattorney, expert w;tness”andjr?»f;;;?Q 

' ‘;;;consultant fees agalnsf the Respondpnt, and

1}:6;? rGrantlng such cher,rellef,as the;Boérd deems
i'r?fépéfbpriaté'and just.
COUNT v

PAILURE TO TIMELY SUBMIT AN EMISSION
REDUCTION MARKET SYSTEM APPLICATION

1-12. - | Complainant realleges and~incorporatés by
f7}?iféﬁé£énéeiherein paragraphs 1 thrcugh 11 of Count I and
*, ;bé¥ég£éph 12,of Count,IV as paragraphs 1 through 12 of this

S esuntive |

13. Section 9.8(b) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/9.8(b) (2000),

:‘i?aprCVidéS'ésffollows:

20




- Emissions reduction market system.
* ek e

.'J;The AgenCJ shall de51gn an emissions market

.~ system that will assist the State in meeting - »

f}rapollcable post-1996 provisions under the [Clean :

.~ Alr Act Amendments] of 1990, provide maximum

"5fflex1blllty for designated sources that reduce

,:emlsslons,,and that takes into- account: the

- findings of the natlonal ozone- transport

'?frfassessment ex1st1ng ailr-quality- condltlons,rand
~resultant emissions levels necessary to achieve

- or malntaln attalnment : '

'.'qectlon 205 310 of the Board Alr Pollttlon
Reqﬁlations,BS IlL.,Adm, Code;4055310, provides; in pertinent:
{part as:follohs4 e ' ' |
”7;1 ERMS Appllcatlons

cfr(a)jQThe owner or operator of each oart1c1pat1ng

‘Usource or new participating source shall submit

- to the Agency ‘an ERMS application in accordance
,w1th the follow1ng schedule :

(1) For'a: partlclpatlng soUrce with basellne
- emissions of at least 10 tons of VOM;
~determined in accordance with Sectlon
~.205.320(a) of this Subpart, by March 1,
1998; '
15, section 39.5 of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/39.5 (2000)

';7;prov1des the follow1nq deflnltlons

operates, controls, Oor supervises a statlonary source.
‘16, Section 205.200 of the Board Air Pollution Regulations,
"ie35'i111 Adm. Code 205.200 provides as follows:

- Participating Source

21
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~The requirements of'this'Part shall apply to any source
operating prior - to. Mayrl' 1999, located in the Chicago
:'r,ozone nonattalnment area, that is required to obtain a
' CAAPP permit and has basellne emissions of at- least 10 e
. tons, as speCLFlea in Section 205.320(a) of this Part, or -
: ;;seasonal emissions of at least 10 tons in any seasonal
"Itallotment period-beginning in 1999. Each participating
tsource shall hold ATUs,; as spe01£1ed in Section 205.150 (c)
'ixof this Part 1n,accordance with the follow1ng schedule,

- a) . For any participating source that has baseline
emissions of at least 10 tons of VOM, as determlned in
raccordance with Section 205. 320(a) of this Part, beginning

f:w1th the 1999 seasonal allotment period; ‘ ' :

~-b) For any source that erst becomes a participating -
7, source because its VOM emissions increase to 10 tons per
season or more in any seasonal allotment period beglnnlng
'with 1999 and this emissions increase is not a major
',modlflcatlon pursuant to. 35 I1ll. Adm. Code 203, beglnnlng '
with the first seasonal allotment period after such
increased emissions occurred; or

c) For any source that will first be subject to the
‘requirements of this Part_because of a VOM emissions
increase at any time on or after May 1, 1999 that
constitutes a major modification pursuant to 35 Ill. Adm.
Code 203, upon commencing operation of this modification.

t‘ﬁi7, Sectioﬁ7205.130'of the Board Air Pollution

'VRegulationS/ 35 I11l. Adm. Code 215.130, provides, in pertinent
 ﬁvpart;:the following definitions:

‘“Partlﬂlpatlng source” means a source operating prior
“to May 1, 1999, located in the Chicago ozone
~nonattainment area,. that is required to obtain a CAAPP
permit and has baseline emissions of at least 10 tons,
‘as specified in Section 205. 320(a) of this Part, or
seasonal emissions of at least 10 tons in any seasonal
'allotment period beginning in 1999,

“Chicago ozone nonattainment area” means the area
composed of Cook, DuPage, Kane, Lake, McHenry, and
Will Counties and Aux Sable Township and Goose Lake
Township in Grundy County and Oswego Township in

22




rKendéll'County;—”

1999 located in the “Chlcago ozone nonattdlnment area
:fandilts=basellnerem1581onseexceeded'10 ton of VOM lherefofe}:?ii“
zfeRespondent 1svarpart1c1pat1ng sourcersubjeot to the requllements,»
 def1ned in Sectlons 205.130 and 205.200 of the Board Air effi' '
_ffPollutlon Regulatlons 7
’ 5‘<519}{ On Aprll 26 1999 Re»pondent filed é*ciain of~f“,
?kexemptlon from the ERMS program w1th the Illln01s PPA ok
'if:jjébl: The Respondent was requlred to uubmlt thelr ERMS

rtefnbasellne appllcatlon by March 1, 1998;',However7 the Respondent'

;{€;1111n01s EPA untll Aprll 26 1999}p;f |
’;YEQio' From March 1, 1998 to April 26;L1999;Ltne Reepondentiipffﬂ
:foperatedthetw0‘open~top TCE,eolVentiQapor'degieaeers, threevt'
';ifiheat freaflng eources and two TCE storage tanks w1thout hav1ng
‘f 7iflISE submltted an ERMS Appllcatlon

?Yff22- The Respondent, by its conduct as qlleged hereln,"
-viOlatedSectlon'9.8(b)of the Act and 35 Ill. Adm Code
':”205 310. : | | |

WHBREFORE Complalnant, PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS,
7  frespethully requests that the Board enter an order for
Complainant and against Respondent, MTC, on this Count V:

o Authorizing a hearing on this matter at which time the

23

:?i8:7'Reepondent’s faCility'is a 'souroe»opereting priorVEO?:f;;

>f;_d1d not flle a c]alm of exemotlon from the ERMS progrdm w1th the ~ .-



;iRespondent ulllrbe requlred to answer the v1olatlous alleged
1;here1n,. | | 7 1 | | 7
»‘T24F1nd1ngthat Respondent v1olated Section 9. 8(b)‘oftheei
,“:Aot,‘and 35 111 Adw Code 205.310; | -
:'*‘73; Orderlng the Respondent to ceaserand de51st from
“ifurther v1olatlons of Sectlon 9, 8(b)’of therActvand 303Ill.:Adm;i=
5:;Code 205, 310 o o | |
' ~1f]4 A30e551ng a civil penalty upon Respondentrof Flfty‘l:
;;f?Thoueand Dollars ($50 OOO OO) for each violation of the Act and
'Vfdpertlnent regulatlons promulgated thereunder, with an. addltlonal
t?;fpenalty of Ten Thousand Dollare ($1O,OOOFOO) for each day during
l7€+whlch the vroratlon contlnues, '

'if”S; l Taxing all costs of thls action, pursuantdto Section
11?42(ff of the Act 1nclud1ng attorney, expert w1tness and
‘tloonsultant fees agalnst,Respondent;rand |

;'516; *Granting such otnerrrelief as the Board,deems
1E;Jébpropriate and just. | |

SR COUNT VI

| i:FAILURE'TOaDEMONSTRATE'COMPLIANCE WiTH THE NATIONAL

EMISSION STANDARD FOR HAZARDOUS AIR POLLUTANTS
APPLICABLE TO HALOGENATED SOLVENT CLEANING

:,i1~ll., Complainant realleges and incorporates by
'Vﬂréféfence herein paragraphs 1 through 11 of Count I as
>i_ivpéfagraph5'l through 11 of this Count VI.

12.7 Respondent’s open-top vapor decreases are subject to
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,:'ﬁﬁefNétiphalemission'StahdardSJfor dazardous Air Pollutants

“NESHAP”) applicable to Halogenated Solvent Cleaning.

13, section 9.1(d) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/9.1(d) (20000,
 provides as follows: LI |
5 ;iq?  ;Nq;pérsdh;shall:,

1. Violate any provisions of Sections 111, 112, -
. .165 or 173 of the Clean Air Act, as now or
hereafter amended, or federal regulations
'adcpted;purSuant'thereto;,or N '

20 ajConstruct, install, modify or operate any
SESSEE equipment, building, facility, source or
‘installation which is subject to regulation
e ~under Sections 111, 112, 165 or 173 of the
SR R Ciean Air Act, as now or hereafter amended,
O T PR Eel e 'exceptﬂin;cdmpliance,with'the,réquirements
~of such Sections and federal regulations
!”adopted,pursuant thereto; and no such action
- shall be undertaken without a permit granted.
- by the Agency or in violation of any
~ conditions imposed by such permit. Any
denial of such a permit or any conditions
~imposed ‘in such a permit shall be reviewable
by the Board in accordance with Section 40
- of this Act. ' ' '

14. Section 112(b) of the Clean Alr Act, 42 U.S.C. 7412 (b).

“lifingoQ), titled, Hazardous air pqlluténts,rprovides,1in pertinéntrr

| pare, as follows:

List of pollutants -
1. Initial list.
- "The Congress establishes for purposes of
. this section a list of hazardous air
~pollutants as follows:

* . * *
Trichloroethylene

25




Section 112(d) of the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. 7412(d)

AiéODO)}fpféﬁideS,fin pertlnent part, as follows:
:7f jEmi§sion,standards,4
1, In general.

~ . -The Administrator [of the U.S.
EPA] shall promu1gate regulations
establishing ‘emission standards
for each category or ‘subcategory
of major sources and area sources
‘of hazardous air pollutants llStEd
~for rpgulatlon . e

75‘316;  Pursuant to. Sectlon 112(d)rbf,the1Clean'Air Act, 42

 U.s,c 7412(d) (2000), the U.S. EPA promulgated the NESHAPs in
txiffTitle,40 Part 63, ofrtheVCQde of Federal Regulations

- SCLR.R.7) .

’fijif Subpart T of 40 C.F.R. ‘Part 63 provides ‘the NESPHAP

'*ifor Halogenated Solvent Cleanlng

V:LS;f Sectlon 63.460 of 40 C.F.R. prov1des, pertinent part'

4

:"flfas follows:
r‘AppliCability and designation of source.

“(a) The provisions of this subpart apply *o each
N individual batch vapor, in-line vapor,  in-line
vapor, in-line cold, and batch cold solvent
cleaning machine that uses any solvent containing
trichloroethylene

~(c¢) Each solvent cleaning machine subject to this

L subpart that commences construction or
reconstruction after November 29, 1993, shall
achieve cumpliance with the provisions of this
subpart immediately upon startup or by December
2, 1994, whichever is later.

26




'” ';1§g 2Se¢tion 63.461 0£ 40 C.F.R. provides,,in pertinent

"9;jpért, tﬁe,following defihition'

e Batcb cleanlng machlne means a solvent cleanlng

~~ " machine in which individual. parts or .a set of parts
“move’ through the entire cleaning cycle before new
- parts are introduced into the solvent cleaning
“machine. Bn open-top vapor cleaning machine is a type
: of oatch Cleanlng machine,

'Qpen top vapor cleaning machine means a ba“ch solvent
~cleaning machine that has its upper surface open to

‘the air and boils sclvent to create solvent vapor uséd
o to cledn and/or dry parts. :

,20, ‘Section 63.463 of 40 C.F.R., titled, Batch vapor and

VV}iﬁﬂiihé:cleaninq machine,étandards, provides the emisSion
'ffstandards with whichrthé owner and/or opefator of a batch

v Clééningjmachine must,démonStrate compliance,

21.  Respondent’s decreases are “open-top vapor cleaning
5 machines;” aﬁﬂ therefore, “batch clednLng machlnes” as thése

' terms are defined at 40 C.F R. 63.461.

22. By commencing construction or reconstruction of bateb

’cléaning'machines after November 29, 1993, Res pondent’s faci
 ’was requ:red to demonstrare compliance with the Halogeracmd
Solvent Cleaning NESHAP'upon'startup.
: 23, Respondent failed to demonstrate compliance with
répplicable NESHAP upon startup of its batch cleaning machines.
24. By failing to demonstrate compliance with the NESHAP
~-upon startup, Respondent violated Section 63.463 of 40 C.F.R.,

and thereby, violated Section 9.1 (d) of the Act.

27
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' *if WHERPFORE, Complalnant, EEOPLE OF THE STATm OF ILLINOIS
ey respect ulJy requests that the Boacd enter an order for

f"Complalnant and agalnst Respondent, MTC, on *hls Count VI

*{yf}i Authorlzlng a hearlng on thlS matter at whlch tlme the{,15i”ﬁ

iffRespondent w;ll be requ1red to answer the v1oldtlons alleged

:'>here1n,

: ;fz,;, Flndlng that Respondent VLOlated Seetlon 9, l(d)'ofjtherfr:wg

;flAct,,and Sectlon 63.463 of 40 C F R
' -73;; Orderlng the Reepondent to cease and de51st from ff'
'ifurther VJo1atlons of Sectlon 9, 1(d) of the Act and Sectlonr

';563 163 of 40 C. FR.;

':'4;Qe Agee551ng a 01v1l penalty upon Respondent of Flfty

;,Thousand Dollars ($50 000. OO) for each violation of the Act and f' k
'Tipertlnent regulatlons promulgated thereunder, with an addltlonal.f;:

il{pendlty of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00) for each day durlngir,

£ whlch the VlOldLlOH continues;

5. delng all. costs of this action pursuant to Sectlon
7f42(£) of the Act including attorney, expert witness and

‘T¥consu1tant feeslaga;nsg the Respondent;
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approprlate and just

Grantlng such other rel1ef as’ the Board deems :

PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF TLLINOTS

(JBMES E. RYAN, Attorney General ,;;;j-"

of the S*ate of IllanlS

. MATTHEW 7. DUNN, Chief
an1rpnméntal Enforcement/ -
Asbestos -Litigatjon DiviSiOnJ

'f,OFrCOﬁNSEii;

ﬂl;JOEL CABRERA SR
- Assistant Attorney General

'}iEnv1ronmenfal Bureau

188 W. Randolph Street, Suite 2001

f;Chlcago, IL 60601
- (312)B14-5282

H \CO&«MOH\Er Vi roumenta) \Carmel \ITC- co'nplalntl wpd
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 CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

JOEL CABR&RA, an A551stant Attorney Generai 1n th oese;i

';do certlfy Lhat on: thls 3rd daj:bfuJULy 2000 I caused to be

g Complalnant's Complalnt for ClVll Penaltlee:j1

,and_Notlce of Fjllﬂg, upon the person llsted on the attached

rSeerce LlSt b/ plac1ng same in an envelope, postage prepald, and;l;;i”!

:dep051t1ng same w1th the Unlted States Postal Se1v1ce at 10 Westi*‘é;%‘

,RandolphVStreet, Chlcago,klllioois;fir

(jOELCABRERA

H:\COMMON\Efivi Fonmenital \Carmel \MTEC087300




